

Anthony Davidson

8146 Arrow Route Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 • (619) 922-0086 • anthony.davidson74@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over ten years experience in the Supply Chain Management (SCM) field with expertise in designing, planning, executing, controlling, and monitoring global supply chain activities with the objective of creating net value - Knowledgeable supply chain professional that strives to efficiently and effectively deliver products/services from raw material procurement to end customers via an engineered flow of information, distribution and cash in an economically and environmentally sustainable manner.

SPECIALIZED SKILLS

•Leadership • Communication • Supply Chain Strategy • Distribution • Supplier Relationship Management (SRM) • Customer Relationship Management (CRM) • Strategic Sourcing • Warehouse Management • Logistics Management (IB/OB) • Continuous Improvement • Project Management • Risk Management

EXPERIENCE

LATHER, Inc.

December 2008 to Present

Supply Chain Analyst

- Manage domestic and international procurement processes (i.e. strategic sourcing, RFP submittal,)
- Conduct supply chain analysis in order to select the most appropriate channel for the efficient and effective flow of materials and information by identifying and minimizing constraints
- Manage monthly S&OP meetings in order to align sales and operational objectives
- Coordinate delivery of materials and components to contract manufacturers in order facilitate production scheduling and reduce lead time to customers
- Collaborate with 4PL and 3PL providers in order to effectively manage day-to-day logistical functions
- Lead Project Manager on a variety of operational issues in order to increase effectiveness, efficiency and profitability
- Analyze and negotiate favorable contracts with key suppliers and logistical providers
- Draft Product and Service Agreements (PSA) for submittal to customers
- Develop various operational metrics in order to gauge/improve performance against best-in-class organizations

Montesquieu Winery

July 2003 to October 2008

Inventory Control & Compliance Manager

- Successfully managed a diverse wine inventory totaling \$25 million in assets
- Developed and implemented inventory control procedures for the organization including as cycle counting, order picking and negotiating vendor managed inventory/consignment inventory agreements
- Streamlined warehouse functional layout in order to eliminate wasteful traffic patterns, improve the flow of materials and eliminate non value added activities
- Managed international procurement (Europe, South America and Australia) and importation of wine shipments into the United States per FDA regulations
- Collaborated with common couriers (FedEx, UPS and DHL) in order to ensure timely customer deliveries in accordance with state regulations regarding wine distribution
- Managed supplier relationships in order to effectively communicate organizational needs

United States Marine Corps

March 1999 to July 2003

Supply Chain & Logistics Supervisor

- Successfully managed 52 property accounts totaling upwards of \$100 million in assets for the R&D division of the United States Marine Corps
- Responsible for proper disposal and obtainment of excess and deficient assets
- Managed supply chain operations for unit while deployed and in garrison
- Supervised, instructed and evaluated the performance of 30 individuals as platoon sergeant on both Marine Cope policy as well as supply chain best practices
- Obtained government secret clearance in order to manage high-risk R&D assets

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration (MBA)

Ashford University

- Expected Graduation: September 2011
- Concentration: Supply Chain Management

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)

American InterContinental University

- Summa Cum Laude
- Concentration: Operations Management

Supply Administration and Operations Course

United States Marine Corps

- Supply Administration and Operations Certificate

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Supply Chain Professional Certification (CSCP)

The Association for Operations Management (APICS)

- Conferred: July 2010

Certified in Production and Inventory Management (CPIM)

The Association for Operations Management (APICS)

- Expected Completion: July 2011

SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY PROFICIENCY

- Microsoft Dynamics GP 9.0 ERP
- Sage MAS 200 ERP
- Sage Accpac ERP
- Crystal Reports
- Microsoft Office (MS Excel, MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MS Access)
- Microsoft Visio
- PIERS Trade Intelligence (SaaS)
- Salesforce CRM (SaaS)
- Ariba Sourcing (SaaS)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & AFFILIATIONS

The Association for Operations Management (APICS) – San Gabriel Valley Chapter

- Member - Board of Directors – Membership

Golden Key International Honour Society

- Member – Ashford University Chapter

American InterContinental University Alumni Association – Los Angeles Chapter

- Member - Board of Directors – Director of Events